MEMORANDUM

To:  Chair and Members
North York Community Council

Re: Speed Hump Poll
Livingstone Ave — Times Rd to Marlee Ave

Residents of Livingstone Ave between Times Rd and Marlee Ave have expressed
concern with vehicle volume and speed on this section of roadway and have requested
speed humps be considered for installation.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. The City Clerk be directed to conduct a poll of eligible residents of Livingstone Ave
between Times Rd and Marlee Ave for the speed hump plan, in accordance with the
City of Toronto Traffic Calming Policy.

2. The City Clerk convey the results of the survey to the respondents.

3. Subject to favourable results of the poll a bylaw be prepared for the alteration of
sections of the effected roadway and the speed limit be reduced to 30Km/hr.

4. The appropriate city officials be authorized and directed to take whatever action is
necessary to implement the forgoing, including the introduction in Council of any
Bills that are required.

| would appreciate your consideration of this.
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Howard Moscoe
Councillor, City of Toronto
Eglinton-Lawrence
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